
 
PURCHASING SECTION 

13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey, B.C.  V3T 1V8 
Tel:  604-590-7274   

E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

 

REQUEST FOR APPLICATIONS FOR 
STANDING OFFER AGREEMENTS No.: 

 1220-060-2019-001 
 

TITLE:  SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF STREET SIGN POST 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  JANUARY 23, 2019 

DATE: 
 

 PREFER TO RECEIVE SUBMISSION ON OR 
BEFORE FEBRUARY 05, 2019 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 
This Addendum is issued to provide additional information and clarifications to the RFA-SOA for the 
above-named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  This Addendum No. 1 
contains one (1) page. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

Q1. Do you have some specifications regarding the sleeves? should we consider PDM-epoxy 
paint? shrunken-sleeves? steel sleeves? Please clarify 

A1. There are no specifications for the sleeves at this time. Sleeves are very low quantity 
because most Participating Member manufactures their own sleeves in-house. Please 
provide quote on your best value sleeve. 

Q2 Please confirm we will only deliver the goods to designated locations as per the attached 
document page 32 and following pages. Are these locations like warehousing facilities? 
and in those facilities the materials shipped via containers will be received by the City staff 
and handled by the City staff in the warehouse? Is our understanding correct? The 
supplier scope will be only delivery of the materials to those mentioned warehouses? 

A2. The delivery addresses are detailed on the RFA-SOA Schedule A-1 – Delivery Addresses. 
Each Participating Member will have a different receiving procedure. The successful 
Contractor will be responsible to acquire delivery instructions from each Participating 
Member. 

All Addenda will become part of the Contract Documents. 
 
 

- END OF ADDENDUM - 
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